
April 19, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing only, 

as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 04/11/22

04-11-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 04/20/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 4.20.22.PDF

Public Hearing – Resolution Proposal To Relinquish Easement In Real Property

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

RESOLUTION PROPOSAL TO RELINQUISH REAL PROPERTY (002).PDF

Adoption Of Resolution Proposal To Relinquish Easement In Real Property

Secondary Roads – Updates

Consideration Of Minerva Valley Telephone/Hubbard Telephone Utility Permit Application UT-
22-006 To Install Fiber Optic Cable

MINERVA VALLEY TELEPHONE PERMIT APPLICATION UT-22-006.PDF

Second Reading And Consideration To Waive 3rd Reading-Ordinance Regarding Livestock At 
Large

HARDIN COUNTY ORDINANCE REGULATING LIVESTOCK AT LARGE.PDF

Consideration Of Mowing Bids Of The County Home Cemetery

Consideration Of The Municipal Solid Waste Sanitary Landfill Local Government Guarantee

LOCAL GOVERMENT GUARANTEE HARDIN COUNTY 2022 (003).PDF

Economic Development – Update

Consideration Of ARPA Funds Request-Sheriff/Jail

ARPA FUNDS REQUEST SHERIFF-JAIL.PDF

Consideration Of ARPA Funds Request-Environmental Health & Zoning

ARPA FUNDS REQUEST ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH.PDF

Consideration Of ARPA Funds Request-Property Management

ARPA FUNDS REQUEST-PROPERTY MANAGEMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Closed Session Meeting Re: Litigation Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)
(C) (Litigation) 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6. 9:02 A.M.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.

19. 9:30 A.M.

20. 11:00 A.M.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


April 19, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing only, 

as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 04/11/22

04-11-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 04/20/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 4.20.22.PDF

Public Hearing – Resolution Proposal To Relinquish Easement In Real Property

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

RESOLUTION PROPOSAL TO RELINQUISH REAL PROPERTY (002).PDF

Adoption Of Resolution Proposal To Relinquish Easement In Real Property

Secondary Roads – Updates

Consideration Of Minerva Valley Telephone/Hubbard Telephone Utility Permit Application UT-
22-006 To Install Fiber Optic Cable

MINERVA VALLEY TELEPHONE PERMIT APPLICATION UT-22-006.PDF

Second Reading And Consideration To Waive 3rd Reading-Ordinance Regarding Livestock At 
Large

HARDIN COUNTY ORDINANCE REGULATING LIVESTOCK AT LARGE.PDF

Consideration Of Mowing Bids Of The County Home Cemetery

Consideration Of The Municipal Solid Waste Sanitary Landfill Local Government Guarantee

LOCAL GOVERMENT GUARANTEE HARDIN COUNTY 2022 (003).PDF

Economic Development – Update

Consideration Of ARPA Funds Request-Sheriff/Jail

ARPA FUNDS REQUEST SHERIFF-JAIL.PDF

Consideration Of ARPA Funds Request-Environmental Health & Zoning

ARPA FUNDS REQUEST ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH.PDF

Consideration Of ARPA Funds Request-Property Management

ARPA FUNDS REQUEST-PROPERTY MANAGEMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Closed Session Meeting Re: Litigation Pursuant To Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)
(C) (Litigation) 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6. 9:02 A.M.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

18.

19. 9:30 A.M.

20. 11:00 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/bab7a666-b1f8-4a49-8c58-c2c8ff7b4a8a


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – APRIL 11, 2022

MONDAY – 3:00 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

 Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisor Renee McClellan was in 
attendance and Supervisor Lance Granzow joined via phone. Also attending were Taylor Roll, 
Machel Eichmeier, Michael Pearce, and Jolene Pieters. Attending via Zoom: Elaine Loring and 
Donna Juber.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes from 04/06/22. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment for 04/13/22. 
McClellan discussed the amount of $600.00 paid to Solid Waste and Recycling for disposal of 
tires and appliances. Taylor Roll confirmed that they are cleaning ditches and do this multiple 
times each year. McClellan requested that if anyone sees someone dumping things in the ditches 
that they turn them in due to costing the taxpayers money not only for the disposal, but the labor 
involved. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Heart of Iowa Communication Coop 
Utility Permit UF22-005. Motion carried.

Attorney Darrell Meyer was unable to attend this meeting. Hoffman stated that Attorney Meyer 
recommended to approve the Livestock at Large Ordinance, waive the second reading and 
consider the final reading on April 20, 2022.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the first reading of the Livestock at Large 
Ordinance. McClellan stated that we had acted upon this ordinance previously, but with 
Ordinance No. 1, which has been repealed, the County is now in line with the State of Iowa Code
and are acting upon this Ordinance again. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to set the final reading of the Livestock at Large 
Ordinance for April 20, 2022 at the regular Board of Supervisors meeting. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Sheriff Department’s monthly report for 
March. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change of status, increase of salary, for 
Michelle Kuechenberg due to her completing her first 6 months of employment in the Auditor’s 
office. Effective April 11, 2022. Motion carried.

No other business.



McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 3:05 p.m.



4/18/2022 8:03:14 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 04/20/2022 - 04/20/2022

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number
Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 47.061387V
AgVantage FS 45,645.73690V
Alliant Energy 16,888.714253V
Allison Lake 51.00101049
Amazon Business 67.99101043
Angela De La Riva 180.00100411
Ann Larson 93.00101047
Black Hills Energy 203.714450V
Bonnie Wiederkehr 159.002485V
Brennen Reysack 71.40100348
Brown Supply Co Inc 273.91686V
Builders FirstSource 247.62677V
Campbell Supply Co 236.80620V
Central Iowa Distributing Inc 177.003043V
Central Lock & Key, Inc 345.002316V
CenturyLink 2956 273.794569V
Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti 392.331545V
City of Iowa Falls 37.58509V
Culligan - IA Falls 108.75100455
Donald C Orgel 162.00116E
Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 29.991128V
Galls Incorporated 188.381389V
GATR Truck Center 1,157.80100679
GECRB/AMAZON 965.072403V
General Basic Fund 6.601270V
Hamilton County Sheriff 82.201477V
Hardin County Office Supplies 50.08119V
Hawkeye West Pest Control 64.002637V
Independent Salt Company 42,067.805613V
ISAC 210.00920V
ISCTA 150.005942V
J & T Plumbing & Heating 1,461.38100042
Jolene Pieters 148.00100895
Kit Paper 73.34100328
Lawson Products Inc 3,103.655826V
Machel R Eichmeier 107.00288E
Marla Kay Williams 958.002268V
Martin Marietta Aggregate 3,897.764141V
Medicap Pharmacy #8095 1,271.085729V
Melinda J Gehrke 95.9879E
Mid-America Publishing Corp 463.0862056V
Mindy Kreimeyer 72.00100951
Nessa Inc. 28,765.0061955V
Pictometry International Corp. 10,000.00170V
Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 232.8762320V
Quaker Security LLC 1,275.00100507
Quality Automotive Inc 40.5061237V
R Comm LLC 4,010.0063277V
Racom Corporation 183.8061030V
Schumacher Elevator Co. 545.922130V
Scott's Sales Co 175.201214V
Secretary of State 145.062116V
Sherry L Simons 21.00552E
Shield Pest Control LLC 240.0063086V
State Medical Examiners Office 1,900.0063559V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 04/20/2022 - 04/20/2022

4/18/2022 8:03:14 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number
Stephens-Peck, Inc 100.002313V
Steven G Recker 145.00219E
Storey Kenworthy 119.9961798V
Story County Sheriff 45.21973V
Summit Food Service LLC 4,762.262332V
Tanner Lascheid 100.00101039
Theresa A. Ritland 160.2561919V
Thomson Reuters West Publishing Corporation 62.47610V
Transit Works 958.151367V
Truck Center Companies East LLC 1,751.56100823
Verizon Connect Nwf, Inc-Dallas 18.19100620
Wesley Wiese 40.00522E
William J Hoffman 98.00596E
Ziegler Incorporated 1,604.741463V

179,785.74Grand Total:



Where upon Board Supervisor  _____________________ moved that the following resolution be 
adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-_______

PROPOSAL TO RELINQUISH EASEMENT IN REAL PROPERTY

WHEREAS, Hardin County, Iowa, became the owners of an easement as part of the Pine Lake Corn 
Processors property, as part of the grant to develop the property, and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the easement was for a roadway, but the easement was not needed for the 
roadway, and

WHEREAS, the County desires to release the easement, minus that portion needed for existing roads, 
and return the property to the tax rolls, as described below:

75.00 feet north of and 55.00 south of the following described centerline:
Commencing at the South One-quarter Corner of Section Three (3), Township Eighty-eight (88)
North, Range Nineteen (19) West of the 5th P.M. Hardin County, Iowa; thence North 1492.00 
feet along the east line of the SW ¼ of said Section Three (3) to the Point of Beginning; thence 
West 1100.00 feet; except the existing Road Right-of-Way of County Hwy S-56 and 170th 
Street.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that

a. The Hardin County Board of Supervisors shall hold a public hearing on this proposal scheduled 
for April ______ 2022, at 9:02 A.M., at the Hardin County Courthouse, with action on the 
proposal at the regular Board of Supervisor meeting on the same date;

b. The Hardin County Auditor also shall publish notice of a public hearing on the proposal and 
action item for the subject property.

The motion was seconded by Board Member __________________________ and after due 
consideration thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:
 
               Ayes:
                Nays:
                Absent:
                Abstain:

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted 
this _______ day of April, 2022.

_________________________________
BJ Hoffman, Chair
Board of Supervisors



Attest:
________________________________

Hardin County Auditor











HARDIN COUNTY

ORDINANCE 2022-

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING LIVESTOCK AT LARGE

Purpose A regulation relating to livestock running at large, establishing consequences for
livestock and owner, and providing reasonable rights of notice and hearing before the imposition
of penalties.

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the following ordinance to wit:

1.1 Definitions

1.1 (01)   “Livestock” means an animal belonging to the bovine, caprine, equine, ovine, or
porcine species; ostriches, rheas, or emus; farm deer or poultry.

1.1 (02)   “At Large” means off the premises of the owner and not under the control of a
competent person, restrained within a trailer, or housed in a veterinary hospital or kennel.

1.1 (03)  “Owner” means the person who holds title to livestock or who is primarily responsible
for the care and feeding of the livestock as provided by the titleholder.

2.1 Violations

2.1 (01)   At Large Prohibited. It is unlawful for any owner to allow livestock to run at large
within Hardin County.

2.1 (02)   Damage or Interference. It is unlawful for the owner of livestock to allow or permit
such livestock to pass upon the premises of another thereby causing damage to, or interference
with the premises, property or livestock of another.

3.1 Penalties

3.1 (01)   After receiving two prior warnings of violations of this Ordinance from any law
enforcement official, any owner violating this Ordinance or any amendment or supplement
thereto, may be found guilty of a simple misdemeanor which is punishable by a fine of not more
than six hundred twenty-five dollars ($625) or by imprisonment of not more than thirty (30)
days.

3.1 (02)   After receiving two prior warnings of violations of this Ordinance from any law
enforcement official, the owner may, in the alternative, be found guilty of a county infraction
punishable by a civil penalty of not more than seven hundred and fifty dollars ($750), of if there
has been a prior conviction for a violation of this Ordinance, then by a civil penalty not to exceed
one thousand dollars ($1,000).

3.1 (03)   Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to prevent a landowner or local authority
from taking custody of livestock as provided by Chapter 169C of the Iowa Code.

4.1 Applicability



4.1 (01)   Provisions contained herein are applicable to all unincorporated areas of Hardin
County.

5.1 Severability of Provisions

5.1 (01)   If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the
invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this ordinance. 

6.1 Regulation Effective Upon Publication

6.1 (01)   This ordinance being deemed essential and imperative for the preservation of the
public health, shall be in force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided
by law. 

7.1 Repeal of Previous Versions

7.1 (01)  This ordinance repeals and replaces any prior versions of this ordinance.

1st reading __________

2nd reading __________

3rd reading __________

Passed and approved this _____ day of __________, 2022.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

___________________________________ Attest: ________________________

BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters, Auditor

___________________________________

Renee McClellan

__________________________________

Lance Granzow





Local Government Guarantee Sample       Page 1         Revised 3/17/08

MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE SANITARY LANDFILL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT GUARANTEE

Guarantee made this 20th day of April, 2022 by Hardin County, Iowa, herein referred to as
“Guarantor”, which is a county organized under the laws of the State of Iowa.  This guarantee is made
by the Guarantor on behalf of the Rural Iowa Waste Management Association to the Iowa Department
of Natural Resources, herein referred to as “IDNR”, in an amount not to exceed five hundred thousand
and no/100 dollars ($500,000.00) lawful money of the United States.

WHEREAS, Section 455B.306 of the Code of Iowa requires financial assurance instruments for all
sanitary disposal projects; and

WHEREAS, the Rural Iowa Waste Management Association has applied to the IDNR to operate a
sanitary disposal project located within the State of Iowa, and is required pursuant to IAC 567 Chapter
113.14 to maintain financial assurance for closure and/or postclosure care in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, IAC 567 Chapter 113.14(6)“h” provides for the “Local Government Guarantee”
mechanism to be an acceptable financial assurance instrument, and Guarantor meets or exceeds the
financial test criteria and agrees to comply with the requirements of said subrule; and

WHEREAS, the Rural Iowa Waste Management Association owns and/or operates the following
municipal solid waste sanitary landfill facility covered by this Guarantee:

IDNR SDP Permit # 42-SDP-01-72P
Rural Iowa Sanitary Landfill
20488 M Avenue
Eldora, IA  50627
Closure Cost to be assured: _$171,755.00______________
Postclosure Cost to be assured: _$328,245.00___________

WHEREAS, the Guarantor guarantees to IDNR that in the event that the Rural Iowa Waste
Management Association fails to perform closure and/or postclosure care of the above facility in
accordance with the approved plan or other permit requirements, whenever required to do so, the
Guarantor shall either perform closure and/or postclosure care, pay a third party to perform closure
and/or postclosure care, establish a fully funded secured trust fund as specified in IAC 567 Chapter
113.14(6)“a”, or establish an alternate financial assurance instrument in the name of the Rural Iowa
Waste Management Agency in the amount of the current closure and/or postclosure cost estimate, as
required by Chapter 113.14(6).

WHEREAS, the Guarantor agrees to remain bound under this Guarantee for as long as the Rural
Iowa Waste Management Association must comply with the applicable financial assurance requirements
of Chapter 113, except when the Guarantor provides written notice, by certified mail, of intent to
terminate Guarantee, at least 120 days prior to the date said Guarantee is to be terminated. When such
notice is provided, the Rural Iowa Waste Management Association shall, within 90 days, provide IDNR
proof of alternate financial assurance or the IDNR shall call upon the Local Government Guarantee.

WHEREAS, the Guarantor expressly waives notice of acceptance of this Guarantee by the Rural
Iowa Waste Management Agency or by IDNR. Guarantor also expressly waives notice of amendments
or modifications of the site closure plan and of amendments or modifications of the facility permit(s).

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Guarantor executes this Local Government Guarantee under their
respective hand and seal, this                  day of                                                                   , 20                    .



Local Government Guarantee Sample       Page 2         Revised 3/17/08

                                                                                                        
Guarantor

[Seal]
Signature:                                                                                       

Name:                                                                                Title:                                                        

Signature:                                                                                       

Name:                                                                                Title:                                                        

Signature of Witness or Notary:                                                                                                       


















